

MAREK GALOVIC

Website:

marekgalovic.com

Email:

hello@marekgalovic.com

Phone:

+420 722 381 219

References:

- LinkedIn
- GitHub
- Medium

ABOUT ME

I'm currently pursuing a computer science degree with focus on artificial intelligence at the CTU in Prague. I'm also working as an undergraduate researcher at CTU's Artificial Intelligence Center, where my primary research interests are adversarial machine learning and multi-agent reinforcement learning.

EXPERIENCE

Undergraduate Researcher, CTU AI Center - Mar. 2019 - present

Assisting with research on adversarial machine learning, representation learning and multi-agent reinforcement learning.

Data Science Consultant, Shopify Inc. - Jun 2019 - Sep. 2019

Used multi-objective evolutionary algorithms to optimise warehouse processes for Shopify Fulfillment Network.

Data Scientist, Shopify Inc. — 2016 - 2018

As a member of risk algorithms team I worked on fraud detection and financial time-series forecasting. Developed a RNN based forecasting model which found its use across many teams at Shopify.

Software Engineering Intern, Shopify Inc. — Jun 2016 - Oct. 2016

Worked on Shopify's core application and contributed to streaming data pipelines for real-time analytics.

Software Developer/Freelancer — 2014 - 2016

During my high school studies I worked as a full-stack web developer for various companies and clients.

EDUCATION

CTU in Prague, Czech Republic — Computer Science, 2018 - 2021

- Studying computer science with focus on artificial intelligence.
- GPA 3.78

High School of Electrical Engineering in Presov, Slovakia — 2012 - 2016

- Primary focus of my studies was maths, programming, and computer networks.
- Achieved the highest grade in all areas of study.

AWARDS

- 1st at Slovak Science & Technology Festival - Education software
- 3rd at National High School Technical Competition - SaaS Recommender System
- 2nd at Junior Internet Slovakia - SaaS E-Commerce solution

CERTIFICATIONS

- Machine Learning by Stanford University on Coursera
- IELTS Academic (Overall score: 8.0)